VI.
VII.

VIII.

XL

XI.

X,

9151 West Loomis Road

FP\AN KLIN Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

P UBTULTIC 414.425.8214 FAX: 414.425.9498

L [ B RA RY www.FranklinPublicLibrary.org

Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
6:00 p.m., Monday, September 24, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call — M. Karolewicz
Public Comment (no action may be taken on issues raised unless otherwise on the agenda)
Approval of the Minutes
a. Board of Trustees Meeting, August 27,2018 (Attachment A)
Finance Committee —T. Berres
a. Approval of Vouchers and Invoices
b. Treasurer’s Report (Attachments B, C)
Report on City of Franklin Matters — K. Wilhelm
Report of the President
Report of the Library Director — J. Loeffel
a. Monthly Activity of Library Director & Library, including Upcoming Events (Attachment D)
b. FPL @ a Glance Statistics Report (Attachment E)
Report of the Franklin Public Library Foundation — K. Wesener, J. Loeffel
Report of the Building and Grounds Committee
Report of the Personnel Committee
Business:
a. Discussion and Possible Approval of an amendment to the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of
Trustees, Article Il Section 1 (Attachment F)
b. Election of Library Board President
c. Presentation and Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library
d. Start of Director Evaluation Process
Future Meeting Date(s) and Agenda Item(s)
a. Next Regular Trustees Meeting: Monday, October 22, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
Adjourn

Agenda dated September 19, 2018

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they
have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd. even though
the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.



Minutes of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, held in the Franklin Public Library
Sievert Conference Room, 9151 W Loomis Road, Franklin, Wl on Monday, August 27, 2018.

Meeting called to order by Mike K. at 6:00pm

Roll Call: Present—Karen Wesener, Judy Mueller, Terry Berres, Annie Vitas-Oklobdzija, Madelyn Kempen,
Maria Imp, Kristen Wilhelm. Others present—Jennifer Loeffel. Excused—Judi Williams-Killackey

Public Comment/Visitors: None.

Correspondence: None.

Approval of minutes from regular meeting of July 23, 2018: Motion to approve minutes made by Karen,
second by Terry. Motion passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance—Approval of vouchers and invoices: Motion from Karen, second by Judy M., to approve expenses of
$18,835.39. Motion passed.

City Matters—None.

President—None.

Director—Attachment D.

Foundation—John Gurda program, “Milwaukee on Tap” will be September 20. New meeting room tables will
be delivered on September 5.

Buildings and Grounds—None.

Personnel—None.

BUSINESS:

Board Officer Elections--Office of President to remain vacant until next meeting where a full board will be
available from which to nominate. Karen Wesener accepted nomination and was voted Vice-President.
Madelyn Kempen accepted nomination and was voted Secretary. Terry Berres accepted nomination and was
voted Treasurer.

Committee Assignments--Committee members were assigned as follows:

Personnel: Mike, Madelyn, and Judi W.

Building and Grounds: Judy M., Annie, and Kristen

Finance: Terry, Karen, and Maria

Discussion and Possible Action on WILS/FPL Strategic Planning—Jennifer is continuing to wait for approval by
City Attorney.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Sale of Fadrow Meeting Room Tables—The Library will advertise
the sale of tables on Facebook. Jennifer will also check with Mark Luberda to see if the city might have a need
for them.

Discussion and Approval of 2019 Budget Recommendation (Attachment E)—The Library Board examined the
budget recommendation and offered suggestions to work towards a balanced budget.

Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy and Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability Form (Attachment
F)—Approved with minor changes to be made.

Presentation and Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library--Moved to September
Agenda.

Start of Director Evaluation Process--Moved to September Agenda.

Next regular meeting will be Monday, September 24, 2018 at 6:00pm in the Sievert Conference Room

Motion by Karen, second by Terry, to adjourn the meeting, Motion approved. Adjourned at 8:08pm.

ATTACHMENT, A
PAGE__/ OF




_\Vn_O

| 39vd|

& ANINHOVLLY |

GG'GleT 96°62C y9°8y Sr'v8L'C 00000'¢ 00°00S't 00005y $317ddNS 331440 cLes-L1G0-GL

89'0%C 000 16°29 2€'605 ¥520y 00052 0005 39V1S0d L1eS-11G0-GL

S3Nddns

c0'6CL'y 000 9eeL 86'0€'L) 1€°06L'EL 000056} 00005'S} S30IAY3S TIYNLIVHLNOD

00689 000 6.0. 00°GLY'L €L'86.'L 00000'C 00000'C SHYOLOVHLINOD AMANNS 66¢5-1160-GL

00005 000 000 000 ceeee 00°00S 00°00S JONYNILNIVIN 3HVYML40S 1626115061

20rv0'e 000 869. 86'G56'6 7e'899'LL 00000°¢L 00000°¢} JONVYNILNIVIA LNIWJIND3 eyes-1150-GL

S3OINY3S TIYNLIVHLNOD

66'2€9'8. 08'182'9} ¥0'SS L0'¥92'96 05¢eeeh) 00'268'1L1 00'268'%.) SLI43N38 33A0TdNT

00° vy 00°€9L gg'29 00¢Z6 09°¢.8 00'G9€'} 00°59¢'} SNINOILYSNIdINOO SHIMHOM 9G16-1150-GL

G6°€0C'L 86'7.) 805 S0'8LY'L 05°996'L 00229 00229 JONVHENSNI 3411 6616115061

80'L09'LY 88°966'G 6LEY 76°080°L€ 8Y'961 '¥§ 00789'%8 00289't8 IVLIN3A ¥ HLTVYIH dNOYDO ¥61G-1160-GL

00¢€l.L 00°2L) 16'99 009}t 95°29¢'L 0062L°C 00'62L'C HLIV3H dNOYD 33MIL3Y €616-1160-G1

99°¢89'8 90°¢20'¢ 12'99 y€'86€°LL 8Y'269'91 00280'9¢ 0080'9¢ ININIMILTN ¢61G-1160-G1

0£'886'6L 88'9¥.'9 6669 0,'820'8¢ 88'0¢}'L€E 00°210'8S 00°2L0'8S vld 1GLG-LLS0-GL

SLI43N38 33A0TdNT

29'88.'G¥C 81°G6E'06 6929 8€'609°CLS TLYLE'98Y 00'86€'85. 00'86€'85. S30IAY3S TYNOSYHd

L0'659'CC 05°05}'S T8y €6'9L'LT ¥8'5€0'8C 00'908'tY 00'908°¢Y AVd NOILYOVA GeLG-1150-G1

crole'yl 90°€28'C 7289 85'1€T'1C [R5 % 4 00'8¥L'9¢ 00'8¥L'9¢ AVd AVQITOH pELG-11G0-GL

GL'89¥ 00'66 €L'19 6c'9s. 0078, 00622’} 00522’} ALIASONOT €eL6-1160-6L

(8T'sel) 000 0000} 8C'SEL 000 000 000 N3MVL INILANOD 8L16-1150-GL

(8978¢'¢) 00°9¢S°L 00°00L 89°C8¢'¢ 000 000 000 dNIL-SII-VIVS GL1G-1150-GL

88°/78'66 €L'9LE'9e 9.9 Th'2€0'50¢C 09°€LL'S6) 00°698'¥0€ 00698'%0¢ 1d-SAVIVS €h1G-1160-GL

orveeLLL BY' LYY 01°0. ¥5'610°19¢ 95'90€'8€C 00'¥5€'CLE 00¥5€'CLE 14-S3VIVS LGLLS0-GL

S3OINY3S TYNOSHId

AdVHg - 1150 1deq

salnypuadxgy

00'656'CL 00°09t'C vL'v6 00'LYLELE'L €C0v9'eee’t 00'00£'98¢€"L 00002'98¢"} S3NNIAIY TVLOL

00'696'CL 00°09%'C 7.6 00'L¥L'ELE") €C°0¥9'€EE’L 00002'98€'L 00002'98¢"} TvH3INI9D - 00003d8Q [BI0L

(00€85'}) 00°094'C 298l 00€80°04 89'999'G 00°005'8 0070058 SONINYYI LININLSIANI

00629'C 0092, 00°00L (00'629'2) 000 000 000 S3SSOT/SNIVO LNIWLSIANI €1/7-0000-G1

(00'802'7) 00'%€L'L L6671 00'80L°CL 89'999'G 00°005'8 000058 SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI LL27-0000-G1

SONINYYI INJNLSIANI

00CHS'vL 000 190 00°8SY GGeLL're 00'000°5Z 0000062 TVINIANEIAOOHILNI

00°CYS'vL 000 190 00'8S¥ G8'eLL'e 00°000°5Z 00000'6Z ONIMOHHOE TvO0HdIOIY AMvNElT 8G7-0000-G1

TYINIANEIAOOHILNI

000 000 0000} 00'002'€0€"} 00°002'€0€"} 00°002°€0¢€'L 00'002°€0€"} S3aXVL 3LVLS3 Tvay

000 000 0000} 00002'€0¢"} 00°002'€0¢"} 00°002°€0¢€'L 00°00z'€0¢’} XV1 ALY3d0O¥d Tv4INID 110%-0000-G}

S3XVL 3LVLST Tvad

TVH3IN3O - 0000 3deQ

ENIETEN

ANN4 AYYYEIT - ) pung

JONVIvVE 81/1€/80 asasn 8102/1£/80 81/1€/80 NYHL 139ang @3aNany  139dng NOILdI¥OS3a H3ENNN 19
FEVIIVAY HLNOW 1909 % JONVIVE ALA 3LVQ-0L-™V3A 8102 TYNIDIHO

404 ALIAILOY 139ang 8102

8699 paje|duio] Jes A [9sI4 % Jabpajesausbesg :aG

8102/1€/80 ONIANT A0I¥3d [aya0Tp uesn

/L :abey NITHNYYA 40 ALID ¥O4 LHOd3d IHNLIANIAX3 ANY INNIAIY NdSZ:108L0Z/L1/60



F H0 = 99Vd
g JNIWHOVLLY

€1'50L'0v8 18195998 £7'00€'Se £7'00€'05 3ONV1vYE ANN4 AN3
£7°00€'05Y €7'00€'05Y €7°00€'05Y €7°00€'0SY 30NV1vYE ANN4 'O39
(0£'708'7LY) eerlerl) 2’655} 0/%08'68¢ 8€19C'9ly (00°000'G2) 000 S3ANLIANIIXT ® SINNIAIY 40 L3IN
0,°€9.°/8Y L€209'7YL Gv'q9 0€'9€6'€26 G8'8.€'/L6 00'00L'LLY'L 00'00.'98€"} S3INLIANIdX3 TVLOL
006562 00°09%'C YL'v6 00'bvL'ELe’) €T0r9'eee’l 0000£'98€"L 00002'98¢"} S3NNIAIN TV10L
‘aNNd AYvHdIT - §) pung
0L'€9.'/8Y L€'209'vYL G¥'q9 0£'9€6'€26 G8'8/€'L16 0000LLL¥'L 00°00.'98¢€"L S3ANLIANTdX3 V101
0,°€9.'/8Y 1209l G¥'S9 0€°9€6'€26 G8'8.€'/16 0000L'LL¥'} 00°00.'98¢€"} AdYHEIT- L1G03deq [eloL
GY'eve'se ¥4'8€T'8 12°0L GG'8€Y'89 L0129 002896 0078.'C6 AYILNO TVLIdYO
(LG€8L'Y) 000 8.°€9) 1G'€8CCL Gl'/86'¢ 00005'Z 00°005'2 LIN3ININD3 ¥3LNdNOD L¥85-1160-G1
00000y 000 000 000 89'999'C 00000y 000 SLININIAOHdI ONIATING €C85-1150-G1
Lielioe ¥5'8€C'8 8979 £8'091'SG 88'€SY'SS 00282'S8 00282's8 STVIYILYIN AYvHa 9186-1160-G)
(L2'¥66) 000 00004 1’766 000 000 000 STFANLXIA/IINLINGNS ¢185-1160-G1
AVILNO TVLIdYO
66790601 88°005'5 b398 LO'€20'¥S) 19'291'89) 00'880'€9Z 00880°252 SIOUVHO ALITIOVH
00°095'8¢ 00°0%)'2L 1999 00°0C}'2S 00°021'LS 00089'S8 00089'G8 1809 AVd O0TIV-OHO Ld3AY3LNI 0965-1160-G1
99°69.'G 1y'08¢ 18'89 ye0eLTL TeeeeTL 00005'8} 00005°2 d3HLO-3ONVYNILNIVIN ONIATING 66G95-1160-G1
10°8%S (ANA £e'vs 66199 00008 00002’k 00°002'L ONIHOOT4-3ONYNILNIVIN ©a79 8GGG-1160-G1
9¢°/82'¢ LE6LY'S €1'/9 ¥9CLL'9 91°69.'L 00°000°0} 000000k SIW3LSAS-3ONVYNILNIVIN ONIQTING 1566-1150-G)
G6'€.6°C S0'¢Ly £7'0G G0'920°¢ 00000y 000009 000009 S317ddNS TVIHOLINY? 96G6-1160-G1
L¥'658'y) 9/°€TC'L S0'SYy 65°08L'CL 7€'602'9} 00°070'22 000%0°2¢C SYO TVANLYN ¥956-1160-GL
€961 000 veLL 1£'96¢ [AWNXA 00°9LY 009Ly d3IM3S £6G9G-1160-G1
G0°L€6'Ly 89'880'8 €C'8Y G6'290'6€ 19°06¥'LYy 00000°18 00000°L8 ALIOIMLO313 ¢585-1150-G)
26'65Y 000 6¢c'LL 80°ChL'L 00890°} 00209’} 00209’} d3LYM 16G5-1160-G)
00°055°04 06°2€9'C 19'99 00°00L°L2 0000L'L2 00059'L€ 00059°L€ ALIMIOY4-LSOD ¥NSNI L0 TV 8¢5G-1160-GL
S3OYVHI ALMIOVAS
y9cLe'LL 98°909'C 00°22L 9¢°L¥6'LS 10°'€91 '8 0009¢'G.L 00092'S9 SIOYVHI B SFDINY3S
00°000°0L 000 000 000 89'999'9 00'000°04 000 AONIONILNOD A3LOMMLSIHNN 66v5-11G0-Gl
00729 000 9¢'86 0090'8€ y5'G6Y'LE 000528 00'05.'8€ 43LNdNOJ ST40N }G¥S-1160-G)
(¥€'98) 98’16l 0870} ¥€°988'L 00°002'L 00008’} 00°008'L TY.LINIY LNINLINOT eevs-1160-G1
8.°99G 000 0¥'0¢ cceve ¢eees 00008 00008 JOVITIN eeVSL160-GL
00000} 000 000 000 89999 00°000'} 00°000'} STOOHOS B STONTYIANOD Geys-L160-GL
00" ¥y 000 YAN7A 00°€Se’} 00°002'L 00°008'} 00°008'L S3NA/SIHSYITNIN yevs-L160-GL
0ziely 00GLY'C v9'LL 08'88€'9} 62°007'04 000LL'LT 000LL'LC SNOILdIYOSENS aevsL160-GL
S3OYVYHO ¥ STOINYIS
66°L6V'y G0'6.6'} £8'¢8 10'€82'¢€C €1¢58'L) 006.L'L2 006.2'L2 S311ddNS
00€ 000 %666 002258 76€89S 005258 005258 $008-3 £665-1150-5)
9LTE8'h 67'E5¢') 61'98 ¥21902) 18°997'8 00'000'%} 00000} $31ddNS ONILV¥3dO 626511506}
sainypuadx3y
ANN4 AdYH8IT - GL pund
3ONVIvE 81/1€/80 assn 810¢/1.€/80 81/1€/80 NYHL 139and d3aNIWY  139dng NOILdI¥OS3a 38NN 19

F1avIIvAY HLNOW 1909 % JONVIVE ALA 3LVQ-0L-¥Y3A 810¢ IVYNIOIHO

d04 ALIAILOY 139ang 810¢
8599 :pe3e|dwog ea A [0S % Jabpajjeleusbesg :gg
8102/1€/80 ONIONI AOIY3d

/T :abey

NITINYYS 40 ALIO HO4 14043 YNLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY

[oya0Tr uasn
INd §2:108102/11/60



4 40O & 49vd

q INJFWHOVLLY SIOUYHO ALIIOVA
66'889'S 69'869 §8'hh L0488y S§'L0L'S 00102201 0002201 STOMVHO 3 SIOINYTS
668272 69629 109 10169°€ §resee 000219 000z TWINIY INFWIND3 S00'€EVS4150-01
00022 000 000 000 110l 00022 00022 VI S00% 2EPS-LLSO-9L
00°00%' 000 199 0000} 86298 00°005' 00008’ ST00HOS 2 SIONTHIINOD S00%'S2vS-1 15091
00°58} 000 RS 00642 08'89} 00°00% 00°00% S3NA/SAHSYITNN S00%'52v5-1L50-91
00°SSY'} 0062 5% 00°28 £0°E19L 00°086' 00°086' SNOILAIOSENS S007'2275-1 L5091
ST9MVHO % SIOINYIS
00°L5t'6 0T'¥50'L 1609 00°ELLYL 62701 00'0£2'72 00'0£2'72 $311ddns
$877991 6681 0r9E IrZeey 000008 000007} 00000} 0083 S00'€665°1150°91
1S'98L R Ul SrEvse 696067 00°0£€'S 00°0EE'S $311ddNS ONILYYIdO 50062651 150-01
7892 00°0 yoHL R zeeee 00008 00005 ONILNINd S00°€165-1150-91
oese') 50'109 5522 20658 65°165 00°000'9 00°000'9 $31ddNS 301440 S00v'21£5-1150-01
08'82¢ £0°95 08'ch 0ChLL 69'6.2 00007 00°00% 39v150d S00Y'L1EG1150-01
$311ddns
125887 si'8hL 0L0L 9THaL'9 171199 00°059'6 00'059'6 STOINNIS TYNLOVMINOD
%1897 00002 1657 08IES 2 000002 000002 SHOLOVHLNOD ANONNS S00¥'6625-1150-91
00°69 000 0029 00°680'} £9°089') 00052’} 00°05.'} JONVNILNIVI FUYML0S 50025251 150-91
81965 si'8h 7°0v A 25'99% 00006 00°006 JONVNILNIVIA LNJWdIND3 S00Y'2v251150°9)
$30IAY3S TYNLOVHLNOD
AdVEEN - 11501080
sainjipuadxy
6 L70'S) SgvvL §0'8. 60257'ES 15001'6€ 00'005'89 00'005'89 SINNIAZY WLOL
6 L70'S) SevhL §0'8. 60'25H'ES 15°001'6€ 00'005'89 00100589 TWH3NIO - 000019 eloL
59'786'L 09°628' 08'9L S8 LL0'SY $9'290'7€ 00'000'65 0000065 INNIATY SNOINYTTOSIN
02362 26 05502 ) 08V0L2 ZWOLL0: 0000007 0000007 spie) 824 9 SWa}| 1SOT-3NNIATY OSIA S00Y'66.4-0000-9}
00'SHLE) 00089 00°00} 00°GhL'E 000 000 000 VLN WOOY ONILIIN AxvEI 5001'99240000-9}
(b9'1£1'12) Se'88L'L 00°00} R 000 000 000 SANI AUVYEIT S00%'S925-0000-9)
20°96 0C'98)'y 76'16 862€0'L 00°000'8 000007} 0000021 SQEXEJUOU-$00G-STTV'S AUVYEIT 500%'79.#0000-9)
(86°20) 55°G) 08°00} £6'L10'9 55089y 00°000'9 00°000'9 10Oy BUNBYD-AYYYEIT - SNOLLYNOG 500%87.#0000-9)
00°G49 000 08¢ 00°G8¢ 89°999 00°000'} 00'000') 9% LA UOBUOC AMVNEIT -SNOLLYNOQ 2000'87.40000-9)
3INN3ATY SNOINYTTOSIN
or'Ge0’t $6'65€'L %688 y5'998'8 29°9.6'y 00°00¢'6 00'00%'6 S30IAYIS HO4 STONVHO
SE0T 3665E1 %688 75v9es 798267 000076 000076 StiewILNI'98}00 ey Ad0d-ST TS TTEVXYL S00v'61 #-0000-9)
STOINYIS ¥O4 STDUVHD
08'62 086 0z 0L 0z 0L yobs 0000} 00°00 SONINYY3 LNIFWLSIANI
e §9¢ §559 2% 09z 000r 000% 10Oy BUNOBLD-| STHILNI OSIN S007°61.24-0000-9)
£0°9) 29 87el L6€h po'LE 00°09 0009 199V LI UOReUOQ-1 STHALNI OSIN 200161 £~0000-9}
SONINYY3 LNFNLSIANI
V¥3NIO - 00001980
SaNUBARY
$334 ® SINI-QILOMLST-AMVHEIN - 9L Pun
JONVIVE 8/LE/80 a3sn 8102/1€/80 81/1.6/80 NYHL 1390NG G3ANINY  1390N8 NOILdINOS3a ¥IINNN 1D

TaVIVAY HLNOW 1908%  3ONVIVE QLA 3LYa-OL-HY3A 8.0¢ TYNIDRIO

404 ALINILOV 139an8 810

85'99 :pajR|diL0) JeaA [9SI4 % Iabpajjesausbesg :gq
8,02/1£/30 ONION3 QOR3d loya07 s
ye  ebeg NITYINY¥ 40 ALID ¥O4 LHOJTY TNLIANIAXT ANV INIATY WA $2:408102/11/60



F 407 3  3ovd

g AINJANHOVLLY |

Gi'€€8'966 ’6'€TY'866 ££°080'95G £€£:080'185 SANN4 77V - 3ONV1VE ANN4 AN3
£€£°080'185 £2°080°18S ££°080°185 £€£°080'}85 SANN4 11V - 3ONVIvE ANN4 939
(€25l '0th) (05°868'GEL) 10°€99'L CLT8LSLY B6LEVE LY (00°000'G2) 000 S3YNLIANIdX3 B SINNIATY 40 LIN
£9'65.'825 Ge'eoL 'Lyl 87’19 LE0YY'LG6 65'/6€'356 0000208} 00002'eS¥'L SANN4 TV - STINLIANIIX3 TV.LOL
16°900'88 LR AN G6'¢6 60°€61'L9€E"} vLOvL'TLE L 00'002'5S¥'L 00'002'SSY' SANN4 1TV - SINNIAIY TVLOL
7€'822'961 LL'298'LEL 0€08.'0¢1 0€'08.'0¢1 JONYIvE ANN4 AN3
0€'082'0€} 0€°082'0¢€L 0€08.'0¢1 0€'08L°0¢1 3JONV1vVE ANN4 'O38
(¢0°8¥6'62) L8'EVC'9 00001 20'8%6'6C 18'180') 000 000 SIINLIANIAX3 8 SINNIATY 40 LIN
£6'G66'07 ¥0°105'C G0y L0'705'L¢ 0,'810'8¢ 0000589 00°005'89 SIYNLIANIIX3 TV.LOL
16'L10'GL S8'vvL'8 €082 60'2Sh'eS 1G°00L'6€ 0000589 00'005'89 S3INN3A3E TVL0L

‘8334 ® SANIF-A3LOIMLSTH-ALVHEIT - 94 pun4

£6'G66'07 ¥0°105'C Gl oy L0'705'22 0,'810'8¢ 00°005'89 00'005'89 SIINLIANIAX3 VLOL

£6'G66'0 ¥0°105'C Gl oy L0'v05'L¢ 0,'810°8¢ 00'005'89 00'005'89 AdVHEIT- 11603d3q [ejoL

95668 000 y0°0L ¥¥001 89'999 00°000'} 00°000'} SQYYMY ANY "9I4LNOD ‘SWIVTD

95°668 000 7001 ¥¥°00L 89'999 00°000°} 00°000°L NOILINDOO3Y ¥33LNNTOA G00¥'¥€£5-1150-9)

SAYYMY ANV "GI4LNOD ‘SWIVTO

8Ly 000 91'g eSSl 6ELLLLL 00'00%'CC 00'00¥°CC AV1LNO TVLIdvd

00'102'C 000 6C'8 00661 00°009'} 0000%'2 00°00%'C JIYMLH0S G00¥'€¥8S-1150-9)

000006 000 000 000 000 00000'G 00°000'G IN3NINDI ¥3LNdWOD G00Y'L¥85-1150-91

01186 000 68'L 0,881 ¥5°99€'G 00'000°04 00°000°04 STVIY3LYIN AYvHEn G00v'9185-1150-91

8y'CeT'y 000 Ge'sl ¢5°L9. 88'v0C'y 00°000'G 00°000'S SFANLXI/FINLINGNS G00¥'C18S-1150-9)

AY1LNO TVLIdYD

98'618 000 1081 vl 08l ceeee 00'000°} 00°000'} S3OYVYHI ALNIOVA

98'6L€ 000 €0'9¢ 71081 000 00°00S 00°00S H3HLO-3ONVYNILNIVIA ONIATING G00¥'6595-1160-91

00008 000 000 000 ceeee 00005 00°00§ S311ddNS TVIJOLINVP G00¥"985G-1150-91

sainypuadx3

S334 ¥ SANIF-AILOIYLSTH-AYVHEIT - 9} pung

30NVIvE 81/L£/80 a3asn 8L0¢/1L€/80 81/1€/80 NYHL 139ang d3aN3NY  139dng NOILdI¥0S3a Y3IGANN 19
FGVIIVAY HLNOW 1909% JONVIvE ALA 31VA-OL-¥V3A 810¢ TYNIONO

404 ALIAILOY 139ang 810¢
8599 :paje|duio Jea\ [eosi4 % Jabpajjesausbesg :gq
8102/1€/80 ONIONI AOIM3d [ay807r asn

iy :abey NITHNYYES 40 ALID ¥O4 L40d3d FANLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY INd G210 8L02/1 /60



S H0

[ 3ovd

-9 INJWHOVLLY

9r'ErE  §
Y0'€8T  §

(oz'96v) s
3ON3¥3441a

zosve’sz S| 8r’19z'9C S| - s| - s| - - S|evvze'as | 6sevs’c $ |(sv'zrs) S| S69vL S| 256908 S| €0°T2sT S| 9'8ST S| 680TE9 §| - S S3IYNLIANIdX3/AFY 40 LIN
[ il

Lovoszz S| rtr/g9tz S| - s| - s| - - S|voroszs|vozsrv s | erzis’s $|vivse’s s| 0060z S| Tv6sL’T S| 8r'9g0y $ | 854zET S| 0000589 S S3YNLIANIX3 TV.LOL
00'66T S| 00661 S 00'66 00°00T 00'00v'C  $ 3Jemyos €8S
= S B S 00°000s  $ juswdinb3 J3indwo) Tv8S
0,88T  $J0L83T S 0L°0LT 00°8T 00°0000T  $ s|elaielN Aseiqn 9185
sL9L  S|TsLeL S 00'9€E S TEY 00°000Ss $ $3Jn3x14/24n3iuIng 2185
7°00T  $ | 00T S ¥t°00T 00000T $ uo1}1u3023Y J333UN|OA vELS
$¥T°08T S| ¥T08T S 08'EST YETT 00'ST 00°005 S J3Y30-3uleIN 3ulp|ing 65SS
z S e S 00°005 $ sa1|ddng |eoyuer|  9sss
TOT69€ $[10T69€  $ 69°€79 SL'S6E 7L°605 LIS LY'TT6 LEETT 69°€79 000219 $ |ejuay Juawdinb3 EEVS
5 SL_- S 00°02¢ S Sunjied B 33e3|IN ZEYS
00°00T  $ | 00'SYT S 00°'SHT 0000ST $ §/00YS 1@ S3IUBJI34U0) Sevs
00'stz  $foo0stz $ 00°007 00'ST 00°00% S sdiysiaquia|n vZvs
00'szs  $ 00009 S 00°SL 00°SL 00°'SL 00°SL 00'SL 00°'SL 00'SL 00°'SL 00086T S suoidldsgns s
LTTEEY S|tTerety  $ 66'8TC 68587 L6'60T'T 68'SE0'T LY'L66'T 00°0007T S $300q3 €6ES
Erersc S|eEvsorc  $ vT'8LT 0t 7E8 S6'%CT 1186 ¥2'80C 86'€T 09'%ZT 000EES S so1jddns Sunesado 6Z€S
8T'€LE S| 8T'ELE S £9°78T SS°06T 00°00S S 3unuid €TES
20'ese’L $S|eoeseEL  $ %0°T09 98°€09 €2°989'T €5°029°T ST0TL TE'9Y9 66'9LE 18°L0T'T 000009 $ saijddng weiB0.d/32140 ZTES
0TTLT  SjoTTLT S €095 ¥1°9C 98’17 TLYT 6T’V 0S'€ LLvY 00°00% 3 9883504 TTES
$0'8TE'S S| v0°065'S S 00°00L 00'52v'T | 00°008°T 00°00T 0T'L¥8 ¥6'LT9 00°00T 000002 $ $10}02.3U0) Apung 662S
00's80'T $ | 00°SEY S 00°'SEY 000SLT $ 9OUBUIIUIRIA 3JBM}OS £STS
[ IS [441T3 S ST'8F 96°€S 99°LT 09°58 98'EY 66'T0T 00°006 S “Juie|\ Juswdinb3 wes

60°25v‘es s | 628v6'€S S| - s] = sl = - $|£5%528%8 s | €vvZ0L S | L9VOL'S $ | 69°T099 S [ 25°8LZ0F § | vv08Zy S | vSVEI'Y S | Lv'8€9°L S | 0000589 S SINNIATY TV.LOL

c6'zer’e $fe6eer's S| - s - s - - $[ssst s[t1osst $|oese  $|essvec S| ooTeo’s S| o098z  s[orsoz S[seTe8s s|o0000Z §

€6'CEr'9 Sf1ETSLE S SS'ST 19'88T 0€'9€ 0Z'¥9T 00'TEO'E 09°8¢7 0T'S0T 5678 00000T § (1335133Y) snoaue||adsIA 8vLY
79'089C  $ 79'I81C 00°66% 000009 S (woJy) uonyepunod (1232

SNOILYNOQ
|
0z0L s fozos $ 0€'6 6T'6 88'8 £T'6 09'8 TL8 v8'L §S'8 00°00T $ 353J93u 6TLY|

1S3YILINI

968669 S| oT'Svv'Ly S| - - - - 890088 | €9'9¢8'9 [ 6v°650°'S vLovZ'y | 26'8€C'L ET'EVTY 09'T86'E 16'Lv0°L 00°00v'T9  $

08'v0LT $fo00SCTT S 00°00€ 00'52¢ 00'SL 00°00€ 00'52¢ 00000T § (1335133Y) spue) 334 66LY
06'6/ST $ 05°S0% 00'ZST 00'tTC OY'9€T 00'22Z 00'T8T 00'ZST 00°LTT 00000 S (1235139Y) sway padeweq/isol 661
oo'stz’e sfoostLe S 00°089 00°007 00°09€ 00°08% 00°0Z€ 00°S0L 00°062 00°089 000007 $ (133s133y) swooy BuiedN 99.¥
Y9 TETTZ $ [ 6T'SBETT  § SE88LT | 0L'SPI'T | 6V'406'T [8°L70T | LSTEP'T 80°ST9'T 65vLT'T ¥S'L6V'T 00°0000Z  § (133s133y) sauly S9LY
SPorL's S 89°971E 09°THT'E LTLLY'T 00°0007T $ S3Ul4 32JaWWO003 ST4DN S9LY
86'€0TT S| S8T8T'E S S8'Z8TE 9[eS j00g [enuuy|  v9/p
€00S82L S SE'E00'T | 027956 06'8T7'T 9T'629 SY'Tv8 10°056 09'T/0°T 98'8/TT 000007 $ (433s133y) s3|es jo0g 9LV
¥S¥9€'8 | 0T'6EL 5 0Z'6EL S3|es ey 6TV
00°062 S 00°86T 0026 S3|es 3eg 330 6THY
81°6 S 8176 = S 11s0da@ HOV 33400 6TYY
SLLYET  $ SET8 05’86 YELLE ¥8°'918 SLTYS 00°006 S (193s139Yy) a3ewiwiny /3340 6TvY!
7E99TY  § ST'¥97 STYSY €4°97S S9°TLS ST'9ES 6%°655 00129 06°7€9 0000S9 $ (4235139Y) J33uLid d1|gNd 6TtV
97'S79T  § £6'9ST 06°00T S8°0VT 8'6LT 0€'20C SSTET v 0S'6€C 000007 S xed/131do)/133ulld d1|qnd 6THY]

S3DIAY3S ¥O4 SIDYVHI
QIAALD [Ie0LalA1dd [ 12qwadeq | JaquienoN | 42qo3(0  [1eqwsidas| 3sn3ny At aunf Aew |udy yoieN Aienigad Asenuer | 323png 8T0C "TTS0°9T#19 / 9T ozL _




Fines & Fees Account 8/31/2018

Beginning Balance S 86,122.42
Revenues
Register July S 2,131.46
Register August S 2,274.10
Copy S 80.40
Copy S 62.00
Fax S 14.53
Book Sale S 3,182.85
Bake Sale S 739.20
Interest S 3.68
Total Revenue S 8,488.22
Sub-Total S 94,610.64
Expenditures
EFT* (July) BMO Harris Credit Card S 1,401.60
2577| Abby Martin S 100.00 7/20/18 SRP program
2579| Abby Martin S 200.00 7/24/2018 Teen SRP program
2580| Abby Martin S 100.00 7/28/2018 Sat Crafternoon
2581| City of Franklin S 60.00 Gurda fundraiser liquor license
2582| Abby Martin S 200.00 8/2/2018 SRP program
2583| Rebecca Hall S 500.00 8/15/18 Hungrytown concert
2584| Gordon Flesch Co. S 24.78 Copier/printer overages (July)
2585| GFC Leasing S 395.75 Public copier/printer lease
2586| Bibliotheca LLC S 218.99 Ebook licenses
2587| Sprint S 113.97 Mobile Hotspots (July)
2589| Gordon Flesch Co. S 23.37 Copier/printer overages (August)
2590| Sprint S 113.97 Mobile Hotspots (August)
Total Expenditures S 3,452.43
Ending Balance S 91,158.21
Donations Account 8/31/2018
Beginning Balance S 66,208.56
Revenues
Donations
Interest S 5.62
Total Revenue
Sub-Total | $ 5.62
Expenditures
Total Expenditures S -
Ending Balance S 66,214.18

ATTACHMENT__¢

PAGE__ & OF_3




¢ d0

& 3ovd
5> AININHOVLLY

v/°622°6 - - - - 12058 09°T0b'T £6°888°T 0b°2€0° S0°108 | & 1474 61°555 85L22'T sabupy) [p30L
0066 00°00T 21eMY0S €V8S
jusawdinbg
Tv8S
Jndwo)
. : s|ela1eN
0081 00°8T : 9185
Areign
saunxi4/
C18Ss
ainjiuing
. 1sepjealg
v°00T Pl velS
J33UNnjoA
08°€EST YETT ‘Julel pling 6559
saiddng
|eLioyuer 935S
|eluay
juawdinby eers
- Supjied
CEYS
3 98e3|IN
. . S|00Y25/s9
00°00T 00°00T Jooyds/! J_—
-uaJauo)
00°00T sdiysiaquia|n vTys
00°009 00°SL 00°'SL 00°SL 00'SL 00°SL 00°SL 00°SL 00°SL syduosqns s
$}oog? €6€S
0S'6TOT v1°'8TT 09'969 S6°66 Cr9L TLYT 86°ET saijddng 6755
Sunesadp
8T'ELE €9°78T SS°06T Sunuug €TES
87°€879 %0109 98°€09 €L9STT 89'¥9€T 06265 LT6LE 66'9LE 18°L0T'T saljddns —_—
wesgoud
0T'TLT €0°9S ¥1°9¢C 98'T¢C TLYT 6Tt 0s’e LLYY a3e1sod TIES
) $1030BJIU0D)
i 66CS
puns
|eloL 8T-2°d 8T-AON 8T-1°0 81-das 81-3ny 8T-Inr gT-unr 8T-Aen 8T-4dy 8T-1eN 8T-4°4 8T-uer uonduosaqg Hﬁmo—
‘9T# 19|

8T0T ISN8ny p.e) upaJ) stIeH OINg



Library Director’s Report
September 2018

My activities since the last Board of Trustees meeting have included:

e Meeting with Natasha Moser (KEl), 9/5

e  MCFLS LDAC meeting, 9/6

e Meeting with Pyramax Bank, 9/14

e Meeting with Eagle Scout Candidate, 9/14

e Book Sale Wrap-Up meeting, 9/18

e Common Council meeting, 9/18

e WPLC Steering Committee meeting, 9/20

e John Gurda Meet-and-Greet fundraiser, 9/20

e  Bruce Smith WILS Strategic Planning meeting, 9/21

e Meeting with AARP (re: FPL hosting free tax prep. sessions in 2019), 9/21

GOALS:
Plan and initiate the process for creating a strategic plan...

After | received the go-ahead from Brian Sajdak, | signed the WiLS/FPL MOU. Due to the delay, we won’t
be able to start the process until November. Right now we are looking at a timeline of November to
possibly May at the latest. | will provide an update on my Friday (Sept. 22) meeting with Bruce Smith at
the meeting on Monday.

Increase outreach services to the Franklin community...

Our very first Playground Tales took place on September 6. Briony had 30 participants with a lot of
inquiries about our programs here at the library. The next Playground Tales will be October 4 at the
Franklin Woods Pavilion. We are excited about continuing this in 2019 in other parks.

FPL will be hosting a trunk at the Trunk-or-Treat event sponsored by the Academy of Performing Arts in
Franklin on October 21 from 12:30-2:00pm. Our trunk will be literature themed and we will be passing
out bookmarks, pens, library flyers, and—yes--candy.

OPERATIONS:

Meeting Rooms: We've only sold 2 meeting room tables so far. City Hall is not interested in them although
they will take some of the computer tables off our hands for the staff lunchroom if they don’t sell. We’ve
advertised online in Facebook Marketplace, in the library, and I've sent emails to MCFLS library directors.
Next step will be Craigslist and the government auction site. Eventually they will go. It’s just been a little
slower than anticipated. The new tables are beyond wonderful. Staff is very happy with them.

All 175 meeting room chairs, 35 computer chairs and the tree in the Children’s Area have been steam-
cleaned. Next I'll be moving on to the windows and ceiling above the library’s entrance.

Holiday décor: | met with Natasha Moser of KEI regarding our holiday tree and wreaths that they store
and install every year. We're working on some changes to bring our costs down. We will cut back to one
tree to be located next to the fireplace and a wreath over the fireplace. In addition, we will continue
hanging the two 60” wreaths on the exterior, but instead of paying extra for the LED lights, we are
considering just having them lit from the spotlights below.

Electrical: The exterior of the building is now almost exclusively LED with the exception of the back patio
lights. DPW will have to come with the bucket truck once the ground has hardened. With the help of an

l1|Page

ATTACHMENT __ P

PAGE__| OF 5




electrician, the problem with the exterior circuits has been solved. The underground wires were found to
be fried, either by lightning or by rain, rain and more rain.

HVAC: We had another leak in the server room A/C refrigerant line. Brad and Chris from Integrity
Mechanical are both convinced that the compressor is starting to go, with the increased vibration causing
the pipe to wear down and leak. They have fixed it for now with braising and a shim under the compressor
to soften the vibration. When we do need to eventually replace the compressor (if we go that route), it
would be $2,750 parts and labor. They believe it will give us another 10 years since the Liebert system is
the “Cadillac” of A/C units, designed to last 25-30 years (and it’s in great shape). Otherwise, we can replace
it with a ductless split system for $5,500 if we want to be proactive. | usually like to be on the proactive
side of things, but | think we should wait at this point. Winter will be here and neither Bob Tesch nor | are
worried about the server room in winter. Next spring, if we have trouble, we can review these options
again.

| asked Bob about how many screws hold in the fan and he said “Two bolts holding the fan blade. Fan
running at high speed for long hours, bolts break.” As | said at the last meeting, Bob and | are going to
work to get preventative maintenance done on both boilers and A/C units once a year.

Public computers: MyPC/Papercut is going well with a few glitches the company has worked out very
quickly. We are impressed with how speedy their tech support has been. It’s a welcome change from the
last few years. We can now take credit card payments and apple pay. In fact, in less than two weeks, 43
patrons have used credit cards for over $90 in printing.

Another great change—we now offer remote printing for anyone who wants to print from a device in the
library or from home. For printing at home, the printer icon at the top of our homepage now directs
patrons to the mobile printing website of FPL (see illus. below). FYl-the donate button is going to be moved
over. The “PrinterOn” app can be downloaded for free from the app stores for printing from smart phones
or tablets.

[ Franklin Public Library - Welcern: X == HOR X
~ = C G Search Google or type a UL i1 paused @ 3
i Apps [ Covp [ XtaMath @ Home-GirScouts €5 WauvatosaSchooll & Longfellow Middie s ] Right At Schoot - Par Uit 1o LeamTCl [ Frankdin Pubtic Librac  [BJ Account Activity

@Donalelolheublji f @ !’ 'w@ g E:l] 2 =Y \WXSNII1 @ search our catalo

——

e —

UPDATES:

Virtual Reality Center: Librarians will be trained on the Oculus Rift by our Eagle Scout Candidate, Justin P.
on Thursday, September 27. We are planning a VR Center kick-off celebration to happen in October,
dependent on Justin’s schedule.

CreateSpace: We have moved out the old computer tables and are now using 10 of our old meeting room
tables. This gives us a lot of flexibility as we can move and position tables as needed for our many programs
and activities in there. Keri has used money from the Foundation (raised by the Star Wars trivia fundraiser)
to purchase new storage units from IKEA on wheels and organizing containers. She also has purchased
some new tools for coding and robotics programming.

2|Parge

ATTACHMENT __ ?

PAGE__4 OF 5




Lighting: As | mentioned earlier, the exterior is almost 100% LED. The interior LED project will resume
whenever DPW finishes outside jobs. Bob Tesch is looking into the possibility of motion control sensors in
the back areas of the library. The sensors would have to be very sensitive due to having a lot of people
sitting and studying along the side and back (north) walls.

Trees: Tom Riha, City Arborist, will be pruning our trees this fall into winter. In addition, he and | will tour
the library grounds and discuss the plantings in front of the library. The city has difficulty mowing under
some of our evergreens. As long as the Library Board has no problem with it, he would like to prune them
higher so a mower or string-trimmer can get in underneath.

Printing: | contacted Print Graphix regarding printer costs. They would charge .08/page for b&w, .22/page
for color. In comparison, we pay .01 for b&w and .06 for color to do the copies ourselves. HOC printing
facility has not responded to my phone calls as of this writing. :

Miscellaneous: | am attaching to this report a couple of communications from DPI regarding inclusive
services and community engagement. Just food for thought and future conversations as we move forward
in the strategic planning process.

BUDGET:

I asked Paul about the negative number under investment gains/losses. These are longer held Treasury
bonds and with rising interest rates, we will see losses. The investment interest that we see on the
spreadsheet is our Fund Balance interest and since interest rates are higher, it’s making up for the
Treasury bond losses.

2619 budget timeline remaining:
September 18: Mayor’s Recommended Budget was presented at the Common Council meeting
October 1: Committee of the Whole review of the prepared budget
November 13: Common Council meeting/public hearing and vote on the Proposed 2019 Budget

With making the suggested changes from last month’s meeting and the city making some health care
changes, the $35,000 deficit has changed to a $7,000 surplus at this time--though the budget is still a fluid
document. | cut the weekend maintenance position by $8,500. Dana Zahn and Bob Tesch are very skeptical
we would be able to fill a position for Sundays only. If our weekend maintenance employee decides to
resign rather than take the cut in hours, we might be in a bind. | am still thinking. One suggestion was to
make it a seasonal position. When | ran that by Dana, she said if we make it a seasonal position, we would
have to pay unemployment unless we only hired college kids. Another consideration would be to
eliminate the position and have three Library Assistants on Sundays, with one of them being responsible
for cleaning the public areas before we open (bathrooms and garbage only). We would need to increase
LA hours by 4 hrs/week if we want to go that route. That would be approximately $3,350 year extra, but
we would be saving $8,500 in weekend maintenance salary for a net savings of $5,150.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

See our October newsletter for our great programs

3]/Page

ATTACHMENT P

PAGE__3 OF

5




WISCONSEN
DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC €8

INSF{RUCTION Tony Evers, PhD, State Superintendent

‘What Does It Mean to Be Inclusive?

A Statement from the Division of Libraries and Technology

March 21,2018

Wisconsin public libraries are places where everyone should be safe, welcomed, and respected in experiences such as

(but not limited to):

e Arrival at the building (transportation, physical accessibility, signage, hours of service, greetings by library staff)
o Intersections with library policies (getting a library card, using a computer, paying a fine)
o Perusal, use, and request of library materials (navigating the aisles, accessing Wi-Fi, individual privacy, diversity

of collection)

o Participation in library-sponsored or library- located events (marketing of events, time and location, transportation,

registration, room set-up, novice-friendly vs. designed for frequent users)

o Interactions with library staff (body language, tone, diversity of library staff, proactive/reactive engagement)
o Passive and virtual interactions through library signage, webpages, displays, and marketing (readability, tone,

diversity, accommodations).

The Division of Libraries and Technology interprets Statute 43.24(2)(k) “Promotion and facilitation of library service
fo users with special needs” to encompass inclusive services. Inclusive library services are holistic, spanning
library policies, collections, space, and services. Inclusive services reflect equity and accessibility for all members

of the community. Diverse communities are strengthened by libraries that intentionally develop and deliver

services to individuals or groups for whom accessing and using the library is difficult, limited, or minimized.

The library director and board of trustees should provide awareness and leadership concerning the concept and
implementation of inclusive services to library staff and stakeholders. Regional library systems should both

support member libraries in matters of compliance, and communicate such efforts through annual system plans
and reports. The state library agency will provide consulting and collaborate with libraries and systems regarding
inclusive services. Wisconsin public libraries serve everyone, and it is the duty of everyone in the service of

Wisconsin public libraries to foster inclusivity.

The practice of providing inclusive services requires continuous reflection and ongoing dialog with and between
library administration, staff, and members of the community, with particular emphasis on including the voices of
those who are underserved, underrepresented, and underrecognized within the community. Efforts should respond
to the assets and needs of non-library users and users alike. Attention to actual, versus perceived, assets and needs
is paramount; i.e., a barrier perceived by library staff may or may not be an actual barrier experienced by the user.

On a concrete level, inclusive services should be visibly incorporated into all library services. The concept that
libraries are for everyone should be evident through every point of access or interaction with the library. A
person’s race, ethnicity, age, citizenship, literacy level, ability, family structure, income level, health status,

gender identity, sexuality, style of dress, familiarity with public libraries - or any other dimension of identity -

should neither negatively influence nor interfere with access to library services.

When libraries honor the full diversity of their communities, communities thrive. First and foremost, inclusive library
services should be developed locally with and for all community members. Wisconsin public library system and
state library staff should facilitate coordinated regional and statewide inclusive services training and consulting,.
Our common goal is to improve life and learning opportunities for all Wisconsin residents.

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841 = 125 South Webster Street, Madison,
(608) 266-3390 = (800) 441-4563 toll free = dpi.wi.gov

W E3708 HMENT

PAGE__4

OF 5 .




Community Engagement

Community engagement for public libraries has arisen in recent years as a way to ensure that libraries
‘are able to understand the broader needs of the communities they serve, actively contribute to ‘
meaningful dialogue with the community about these needs and define an appropriate role for the
library based upon these community needs. The desired outcome from community engagement is a

l\ibrary’that continues to fulfill an essential role in the vitality of its community.

There isn’t just one way for a library to actively engage with the community. As a result, community
engagement can take many forms. Here are just a few examples of what community engagement might

look like for alibrary:

e Director and library staff represent the library (on library time/paid) on a variety of community
boards and organizations with the primary role of “listening” to stakeholders needs (versus
attending in order to offer library services/support).

e Committing to long-term partnerships with one or more community partners for acommunity
need (not a library project).vAh example would be partnering with a school district to serve as a
site for the Summer Food Service Program to feed children and families during non-school
months.

e Serve as a facilitator for community discussions or projects that might not immediately or

. directly benefit the library. For example, host open forums for a downtown revitalization project
or host a race relations movie and discussion series in connection with community organizations.

For more information about community engagement and public libraries, check out:
e The Aspen Institute Dialog on Public Libraries: Three Steps to Transforming Your Library and

Community http://www.libraryvision.org/ A
‘e Harwood: The Institute for Public Innovation https://theharwoodinstitute.org/libraries/

ATTACHMENT__P

PAGE__ > OF_5.




61 S65tt 962 9szzT 19T 18T £LZSSE 106 I6TYT vo6bT 98L162 9/zg T2LEC (sesst) §901L2 (zs) T£S9YT 9zz | sipioL
0 .uwo_
0 *NON|
0 .so_
0 "3dag
¥0T 965 ¥0T 95€ ¢ ¥ 8Ty 6 €9LT €9LT Ov6LE ST9 €EEE (e60T) LOSYE (447 06T6T LT “3nvj
66 ¥TES cL 9061 0z LE ¥9ZY €21 LO6T €T8T TLSOY 413 vL0€E (958) LEYLE (066) €8/6T 14 A
12T €269 1517 ¥8ET 6T 123 8TEY 20z [a%:1 TE6T 9081y 144 LyLT (692) 6S06€ 8L L6TTT 9z aunf
8L 76€S LL 1y 12 z 14334 €8 12T 6SLT T8TEE 1T ov8z (ozee) TrE0E 0 998ST 0¢€ Aeny
86 €087 €9TT 44 Vid LLSY 96 €L9T 988T 879S€ LOY €€6¢ (otLT) S69C€E (86¢) S6TLT 67 |udv]
A LLLS 7901 0z € SvLYy €6 €E6T £80T 1Z08€ wy 9L0¢ (T9£2) SYEYE (8z€) GESST 1€ :em_z_
69 08zy G87T 6T Vid 881TY LEST 669T f44043 66T 909¢ (oeve) 91TV6¢ (zT9) ¥LEST 8 .ﬁm_
8L 0ST9 6.9 6T LT S98Y ST8T 9002 LT9SE SvS (4923 (9602) S0SZ€ L6 TEVLT 0€ "uef]
SIOMUSIA
SUSIA Suss P34 siasn SuUoISSaS Jedh doud | samolN s8en | Jeah soud 241D JeaA Joud uno) uadp
asn 2oeds s3s9N9H S}npy spJe) maN |exol YIuoAIff
9UsgIM 3 Spiy SPIOH 14IM US| 4endwod wouj JIg |olpny s300gd [ wouyPid | [edisAyd | wodyyia 93en sheq
wy Sunes ?1e3l)
9|qe)oog
S sweua3oud Ateaqn uone|naJD so1e9 810C

aJuplb v 1o

INA AR NN
D119 Nnd

NITINVUA




—ON

FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY

September 19, 2018

Notice is thereby given to members of the City of Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees,
pursuant to Article X Section 1 of the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees, that
at the Board’s meeting on September 24, 2018, the following amendments to the Bylaws will be
discussed and may be acted upon:

Article 11l Section | shall read “The officers shall be a president, a vice president, a secretary, and a
treasurer, elected from among the trustees within 60 days of July 1 of each year. An officer may succeed

him/herself no more than twice. An officer may be re-elected to the same position after a lapse of one
year.”

ATTACHMENT__T

PAGE__ | OF__|




